
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 4:53 PM 
To: Nicola Shaw 

Cc: Chambers - Ross J; AMOD 
Subject: Re: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010  

 

Dear Ms Shaw, 

We approve your request for an extension to 4:00 pm Tuesday 21 May 2019. 

Thank you, Tahleah. 

  

Tahleah Gillard 

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 

President 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657 

Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

  

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 

country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 

 
On 17 May 2019, at 4:01 pm, Nicola Shaw <nicola.shaw@afei.org.au> wrote: 

Dear Associate  
  
RE: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010 – substantive 
issues 
  
I write in regards to the Directions issued on 1 May 2019 in relation to the above matter, which 
require submissions to be filed on 14 May 2019.AFEI is intending to file submissions in responses to 
a number of matters.  
  
Due to a number of other pressing matters, AFEI is not in a position to meet this deadline.  
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We respectfully request a short extension of two business days, until 4pm Tuesday 21 May 2019,  to 
finalise our submissions. 
  
I thank you for your consideration of this request. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
  
  
Nicola Shaw | Workplace Relations Consultant  
  
Australian Federation of Employers and Industries 
Street Address – Lvl 2, 97-99 Bathurst Street Sydney New South Wales 2000 
Postal Address - PO Box A233 Sydney South New South Wales 1235 
Telephone - 02 9264 2000 
Facsimile - 02 9261 1968 
Email -  nicola.shaw@afei.org.au  
Internet - www.afei.org.au 
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